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The following is additional information regarding Request for Proposal #3599, titled Bike Share and Equipment Operations Program released on Thursday, May 
19, 2016.  The due date and time for responses remains as Friday, July 15, 2016; 3:00 PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from 
prospective proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the RFP. This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained 
herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a proposal. 

Item 
# 

Date 
Receive

d 

Date 
Answered 

Vendor’s Question City’s Answer RFP Revisions 

1  5/20/16  Contact information for individuals interested in 
participating via Conference Call in the Optional 
Preproposal Conference scheduled for Wednesday, 
June 1, 2016 at 10:00AM (Pacific) is as follows:   
 
Join Skype Meeting       

This is an online meeting for Skype for Business, the professional meetings 

 and communications app formerly known as Lync. 

Join by phone 
206-386-1200 (US)   English (United 
States)  

844-386-1200 (US)   English (United 
States)   

Find a local number  

 

Conference ID: 135761 

 Forgot your dial-in PIN? |Help      
 
 

Section 9.3 Instructions and Information, Pre-Proposal 
Conference 

2 6/1/16 6/6/16 Does the City anticipate 
that the helmet law will still 
be in effect or might be 
relaxed for Bike Share? 

No. There is no discussion of repealing the helmet 
law or relaxing it for bike share. 

 

3 6/1/16 6/6/16 Is it a safe assumption that 
the $5M will be 
appropriated? 

Yes. The City anticipates about $5 million dollars.  
The Financial template for Equipment asks you to 
tell us how many pieces of equipment will be 

 

https://meet.seattle.gov/liz.alzeer/3N8Z9942
tel:206-386-1200
tel:844-386-1200
https://dialin.seattle.gov/
https://dialin.seattle.gov/
http://o15.officeredir.microsoft.com/r/rlidLync15?clid=1033&p1=5&p2=2009
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provided for that $5 million dollars.  

4 6/1/16 6/6/16 Is the $5M all City money? Most of the $5 million dollars is City money.  

5 6/1/16 6/6/16 Are there additional 
potential grant funds? 

The $5 million dollars does include some grant 
funding, including funding from CMAQ.  The City 
does intend to apply for other grant funding at some 
future time.  

 

6 6/1/16 6/6/16 Is the expectation that the 
sponsorships will 
continue? 

The sponsors’ intentions are unknown.  From a City 
perspective, we are prepared to renew the 
sponsorships if they can provide market value for an 
expanded system.   

 

7 6/1/16 6/6/16 Can this contract be 
broken without penalty 
without the existing 
sponsors? 

Yes, the contract can be broken by the City  

8 6/1/16 6/6/16 Does the financial 
information need to be 
proposed in a separate 
envelope? 

Yes, all financial information needs to be submitted 
separately from the Technical proposal.   

 

9 6/1/16 6/6/16 If the capital funds for 
equipment is intended to 
be $5M, is there an 
appropriation for 
operations? 

The City believes the majority of the turn key 
operations can be covered through sponsorship and 
rider fees. The City may consider an appropriations 
for operations after proposal review. 

 

10 6/1/16 6/6/16 Does the $5 million dollars 
include services like 
marketing and station 
siting?  

The $5 million dollars includes all costs to get to 
launch, including siting.  Please see the updated 
Financial templates which includes siting and 
planning as part of the launch costs. 

 

11 6/1/16 6/6/16 Can we mark our 
information that we believe 
is proprietary and 
confidential as such and 
the City will protect that 
information? 

Proposers should not assume that the City can 
determine what is deemed confidential and 
proprietary. The determination is strictly governed 
by the State of Washington statute RCW 42.56 and 
not delegated to the City of Seattle. 

 

12 6/1/16 PENDING 
ANSWER 

Can you speak to the 
Evaluation Criteria and 
how the incumbent will be 
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evaluated in regard to 
having the preexisting 
stations already in place? 

13 6/3/16 6/6/16 N/A  
 
 

SECTION 9.3 INSTRUCTIONS AND INFORMATION, 
PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE 
 
Contact information for individuals interested in 
participating via Conference Call in the Optional 
Question and Answer session scheduled for Friday, 
June 10, 2016 at 10:00AM (Pacific) is as follows:   
 
..................................................................................... 
 Join Skype Meeting       

This is an online meeting for Skype for Business, the 

professional meetings and communications app formerly known 

as Lync. 

Join by phone 
206-386-1200 (US)   English (United States)  

844-386-1200 (US)   English (United States)   

Find a local number  

 

Conference ID: 2091017 

 Forgot your dial-in PIN? |Help      
 
 

14  6/6/16 N/A  

SECTION 9.5 OFFER SHEET AND MANDATORY 
SUBMITTALS 

 
Replace item 7 in its entirety with the following new 
paragraph 
 

7. Proposal Response: This is a mandatory 

https://meet.seattle.gov/liz.alzeer/7FLLG4H9
tel:206-386-1200
tel:844-386-1200
https://dialin.seattle.gov/
https://dialin.seattle.gov/
http://o15.officeredir.microsoft.com/r/rlidLync15?clid=1033&p1=5&p2=2009
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submittal.  
 

Elements of this response will be scored or 
ranked by the Evaluation Committee. Questions 
that must be answered are provided in the 
following sections titled, “Proposal Response – 
Required Questions”. Put all financial and pricing 
information in your responses to the Financial 
questions only and submit separately from your 
Technical proposal. Links to the Financial 
Proposal templates are provided following the 
first paragraph in Sections 10.4 and 10.5. If you 
are proposing two financial models, please 
submit two clearly labelled financial proposals, 
identifying one as “Financial Model A” and one 
as “Financial Model B” to match your Technical 
Proposal. 

 

15  6/6/16 N/A  SECTION 10.2 TECHNICAL QUESTIONS – 
EQUIPMENT 

 
NOTE:  Do not include any financial or pricing 
information in your responses to the Technical 
Questions.  Please put all such financial or pricing 
information in your responses to the Financial Questions 
only and submit the Financial and pricing information 
separately from the Technical portion of your proposal. 
 

16  6/6/16 N/A  
 
 

SECTION 10.3 TECHNICAL QUESTIONS – 
OPERATIONS 

 
Replace the first lead introductory paragraph in its 
entirety with the new paragraph 
 
In this Section, the Respondent must provide answers to 
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all of the following questions. If you are proposing two 
financial models and your response to any of these 
questions depends on the financial model, please 
provide two responses to the question, with only the 
associated financial model clearly labelled. For instance, 
“response for Financial Model A” or “response for 
Financial Model B”   NOTE:  With the exception of 
labelling a response for a specific financial model A or B, 
do not include any financial or pricing information in your 
responses to the Technical Questions.  Please put all 
such financial or pricing information in your responses to 
the Financial Questions only and submit the Financial 
and pricing information separately from the Technical 
portion of your proposal. 
 

17  6/6/16 N/A  SECTION 10.4 FINANCIAL QUESTIONS-EQUIPMENT  
 
Replace the first paragraph in its entirety with the 
following new paragraph.   
 
In this Section, the Respondent must provide answers to 
the following required financial questions. Put all financial 
and pricing information in your responses to the 
Financial questions only and submit separately from your 
Technical proposal.  A template is provided for 
submission of pricing information. Please use the 
template as a guide for your response, as possible. If 
you are proposing two financial models, please submit 
two clearly labelled financial proposals, identifying one 
as “Financial Model A” and one as “Financial Model B” to 
match your Technical Proposal.  
 

18  6/6/16 N/A   SECTION 10.5 FINANCIAL QUESTIONS-OPERATIONS 
 
Replace the first paragraph in its entirety with the 
following new paragraph.   
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In this Section, the Respondent must provide answers to 
the following required financial questions. Put all financial 
and pricing information in your responses to the 
Financial questions only and submit separately from your 
Technical proposal.  A template is provided for 
submission of pricing information. Please use the 
template as a guide for your response, as possible. If 
you are proposing two financial models, please submit 
two clearly labelled financial proposals, identifying one 
as “Financial Model A” and one as “Financial Model B” to 
match your Technical Proposal. 

19  6/6/16 N/A  Section 10.4 FINANCIAL QUESTIONS-EQUIPMENT 
 
Replace the template in its entirety 
 
 
https://www.dropbox.com/s/kcvcnsuukeogs11/Financial
%20Template%20-%20Equipment.xlsx?dl=0 

20  6/6/16 N/A 
 

 SECTION 10.5 FINANCIAL QUESTIONS- 
OPERATIONS 
 
Replace the template in its entirety 
 
https://www.dropbox.com/s/ftx6pep0v3tmb3g/Financial%
20Template%20-%20Operations.xlsx?dl=0  
 

      

      

      

https://www.dropbox.com/s/kcvcnsuukeogs11/Financial%20Template%20-%20Equipment.xlsx?dl=0
https://www.dropbox.com/s/kcvcnsuukeogs11/Financial%20Template%20-%20Equipment.xlsx?dl=0
https://www.dropbox.com/s/ftx6pep0v3tmb3g/Financial%20Template%20-%20Operations.xlsx?dl=0
https://www.dropbox.com/s/ftx6pep0v3tmb3g/Financial%20Template%20-%20Operations.xlsx?dl=0

